Renewal Quote
Santa's Light Crew LLC
Option Year 1 of 2

2024 Cost 2023 Pricing
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
approximately 185 Small and Medium Trees along $6.475.00 $6.475.00
the Main and Secondary Pathway around the Park ’ ) ' ’
Le_ase, In.stall, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on $350.00 $350.00
“Big Chair”
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
350.00 350.00
Bridge/Pond Overlook Railings $ $
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
- $1,350.00 $1,350.00
Playground Pavilion
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
. $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Playground Fencing
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
Three Large Pine Trees along W. Hamlin Rd by $2,800.00 $2,800.00
Ranger Station
*Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on
Three Large Pine Trees and Park Entrance Sign $3,000.00 $9,800.00
along W. Hamlin Rd

This price is in line with the pricing per tree.

*2023 pricing for this item was for 9 trees and did not include the Entrance Sign.

Quote was given for pre-lit trees.
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain of Pre-Lit 20’ $14.250.00 16' RGB Pole Tree $13,500.00
Tower Tree Tree has 6,850 LED Lights ’ ) 24' RGB Pole Tree $21,000.00
Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain 10'’x20 Tunnel of 2023 Quote
Lights on Pond Bridge using RGB Color-Changing $3,900.00 20' RGB Tunnel of Lights
(fully customizable) Lights $7,700.00
Total 2024 Holiday Lights | $33,675.00 |
Second Year Lease Renewal Discount (10%) | $1,555.00 |
Total | $32,120.00 |




FROM: RENEWAL QUOTE 2024-22C (revised)

Santa’s Light Crew, LLC
1861 Hidden Meadow Dr.

Howell, MI 48855

517-861-1563

TO:

City of Rochester Hills
1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

Following is for Installing Holiday Light Decorations at Innovation Hills Park, 2800 W. Hamlin Rd.,
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309:

1. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on approximately $6,475
185 Small and Medium Trees along the Main and Secondary
Pathway around the Park

2. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on “Big Chair” $350

3. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on Bridge/Pond $350
Overlook Railings

4. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on Playground Pavilion $1,350
5. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on Playground Fencing $1,200
6. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on Three Large Pine $2,800

Trees along W. Hamlin Rd by Ranger Station

7. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain LED Lighting on Three Large Pine $3,000
Trees and Park Entrance Sign along W. Hamlin Rd

9. Second Year Lease Renewal Discount (10%) -$1,555

10. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain of Pre-Lit 20’ Tower Tree $14,250
Tree has 6,850 LED Lights

1. Lease, Install, Remove & Maintain 10°x20 Tunnel of Lights on $3,900
Pond Bridge using RGB Color-Changing (fully customizable) Lights
Total: $32,120
Thank You,

Dave
Santa's Light Crew, LLC





